From: e-mail paulandsarah. 1 [

Sent: 16 December 2019 18:24
To: Planning
Subject: Ref 2019/6192/T To fell 4 leylandii cypress trees

To Whom It May Concern,

T am in full support of these trees being felled. From someone who has lived here for many
years I have watched them grow into such huge trees they now blockout all natural light to
our side of the street, and these flats need that light as we all have damp and no insulation in
our blocks, natural light and heat in the summer can only help the problem.

They also produce so much mess and have killed all the earth around them so nothing else
will grow not even grass.

They stop pcople parking on this side of the street as the cars get full of pigeon poo and
debris from the trees that it actually damages the cars

We cannot even see the streetlights on this side of the road at night so we are walking in the
pitch black during the winter months It’s scary and dangerous as anyone can hide.

I'love trees as much as the next person and we are lucky as we have them in abundance
around here, but these 4 are a nightmare.l know some people might like them as they feel it
gives them privacy but that’s why curtains were invented.

Best regards

S Collard



